Q&A Posted February 10, 2011

Adult Education and Career Pathways

Adult Education and Family Literacy

Question 1:  Once this funding period ends in June 2012, will there be continuation funding for Career Pathways if you meet your goals? 

Answer 1:  At this time, there are no additional monies specifically targeted for Adult Education Career Pathways.  Refer to the Division of Career and Adult Education’s website for future funding opportunities.
Question 2:  English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) adult learners/programs are included in the target population.  How are ESOL completers included in the postsecondary cohort?  

Answer 2:  The cohort that will be tracked each year are students who have received a high school diploma or General Educational Development (GED). 

Question 3:  Do funds for the Request for Proposal (RFP) need to be spent by 2012 or only encumbered?

Answer 3:  Funds must be encumbered by June 30, 2012, but agencies will have 45 days to submit the final invoice for all expenditures.  No new expenditures can occur after June 30, 2012.  This information will be indicated on the DOE 200 Award Notification from the Department.
Question 4:  Must all students be registered by June 30, 2012?

Answer 4:  No. The cohort that earns a high school diploma or GED at the end of each school year will be tracked to see if they enroll in postsecondary education by the end of the following year and if they earn a postsecondary credential by the end of the third year. 

Question 5:  Who will be tracking individual completers to see when and where they went?

Answer 5:  The Division of Career and Adult Education (DCAE) will work with the Florida Education and Training Placement Information Program (FETPIP) office to match GED and adult high school diploma completer cohorts to postsecondary enrollment and completion data.  

Question 6:  Industry Certificates are included, but what about Occupation Completion Points (OCPs)?

Answer 6:  OCPs have not been included in the goals or outcomes of this particular funding opportunity. 

Question 7:  Regarding the $5,000 cap on equipment: Is the cap a total cost or a cap per unit?

Answer 7:  The RFP stipulates there is a $5,000 cap total on equipment expenditures.
Question 8:  What is the definition of an eligible provider?  
Answer 8:  Refer to the section of the RFP titled Eligible Applicants for a list of eligible providers. An eligible provider is also described as an institution or entity that is currently providing adult and family literacy education.  In the case of a partnership, the lead agency applying for the grant should be the one that is on the eligible providers list. 
This funding will end June 30, 2012.  Therefore, the FLDOE will be looking to fund applicants (eligible providers) that can implement the following: (1) expand upon existing adult and family literacy services, (2) develop or add components to improve their capacity, and (3) reach the goal of increasing the number and percentage of adult education students who enter and succeed in postsecondary education. 

Question 9:  If a district is providing adult education services, can a community/state college be a partner?  Also, if a college is not providing adult education services, can it still be a partner?

Answer 9:  Yes.  Districts that provide adult education services should partner with the postsecondary institution in their area and determine how they can partner to transition adult education students to postsecondary education.  However, funds under this grant cannot be expended on postsecondary students, course fees, or instructors.
Question 10:  What is expected of the Steering Committee? 

Answer 10:  The Steering Committee will be instrumental in planning, developing, and monitoring the implementation of the required five-year strategic plan.  

Question 11:  What is the difference between Personnel Development and Professional Development?

Answer 11:  Personnel Development is defined by the United States Department of Education (USDOE), Office of Vocational and Adult Education (OVAE) as – professional development at the local level.  It includes local level training that is required by the district and/or college such as new hire personnel training. 
Question 12:  Are private schools eligible to apply?

Answer 12:  Private schools which are non-profit institutions as described in the Eligible Applicant section of the RFP may apply.   However, there is no provision in the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act (AEFLA) to permit “for-profit” entities as eligible providers.

Question 13:  When does the grant project period begin?

Answer 13:  The grant project period will start on the date in which the application is received by FLDOE.  This start-date information will be indicated on the DOE 200 Award Notification. 

Question 14:  Are the Industry Certifications referred to in the RFP included in the Career and Professional Education (CAPE) Funding List or the Perkins Technical Skill Assessment Inventory?

Answer 14:  The Department will track graduates earning industry credentials that appear on the CAPE Funding List.

Question 15:  Is the Project Progress Report Form needed for Community-Based Organizations (CBOs)?

Answer 15:  Yes.  This is a post-award report document that all funded providers are required to submit to FLDOE, in accordance with the reporting dates listed in the RFP. 

Question 16:  Define which students are eligible for adult education services according to this RFP?  

Answer 16:  These grant funds are to support programs that service adult students enrolled in Adult Basic Education, Adult High School, General Educational Development (GED), or ESOL programs.  
In accordance to the AEFLA, section 203, the term “adult education” means services or instruction below the postsecondary level for individuals – 

(A) who have attained 16 years of age;

(B) who are not enrolled or required to be enrolled in secondary school under State law; and

(C) who –

(i) lack sufficient mastery of basic educational skills to enable the individuals to function effectively in society;

(ii) do not have a secondary school diploma or its recognized equivalent, and have not achieved an equivalent level of education; or

(iii) are unable to speak, read, or write the English language.

Question 17:  Can the response to the General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) question be typed single-spaced?

Answer 17:  Yes.  As stipulated in the RFP, only the Narrative Sections (1-8) have specific double-spacing requirements.

Question 18:  If a GED or Adult High School completer enters the armed services, is this considered entering postsecondary education?

Answer 18:  No.  Entry into the armed services is not considered entry into postsecondary education. 
Question 19:  Our Charter schools are dropout prevention and recovery programs for students ages 16–21 (who have dropped out or are in danger of dropping out) who attend a five hour session (morning, afternoon, or evening) to accelerate their earning of credits, pass FCAT, and graduate from the Charter school.  Our vision is postsecondary readiness and transition for which we would use grant funds to enhance.  Does this qualify a school as an “adult high school”?

Answer 19:  Refer to the Question and Answer #21 for the definition of “adult high school”.
Question 20:  If our Charter Board from each county is the applicant and we partner (and share fiscal resources) with one of more of the county’s vocational technical schools or community colleges (or state colleges) that are adult education providers within the same county, will this meet requirements for the ten (10) bonus points?

Answer 20:  Please refer to the Application Submission Categories section of the RFP for clarification specific to your application.
Question 21:  Please define “adult high school” and provide examples/non-examples, if possible.

Answer 21:  An adult high school serves students who are 16 years of age or older, are withdrawn from the K-12 system, and who are not enrolled or required to be enrolled in secondary school under State law.  Adult high schools are operated either by school districts or colleges.  Students can earn an adult high school diploma.  Alternative schools or drop-out centers are not considered adult high schools for the purpose of this grant. 

Question 22:  If you are not a grant recipient, do you have to submit a five-year strategic plan?

Answer 22:  No. In accordance with the RFP, only funded grant recipients are required to submit a five-year strategic plan. 

Question 23:  Is this more of a postsecondary initiative or secondary?

Answer 23:  The target population for this RFP is adults enrolled in Adult Basic Education, ESOL, Adult High School, and GED programs.  Grantees are required to partner with their postsecondary partners to determine services and information available to adult education students continuing on to postsecondary education.  Remember, the goal is to increase the number/percentage of students who enter postsecondary education and earn a postsecondary degree, certificate, and/or industry credential. 

Question 24:  We are an agency qualified to work with schools to provide materials such as textbooks, DVD’s, etc.  Can educational publishers qualify to apply for the grant funding?   

Answer 24:  No, only agencies that fit the descriptions listed in the Eligible Applicant section of the RFP.
Question 25:  Are transportation costs only allowed for attending adult education classes?  Or, can the transportation cost include postsecondary Career/Technical classes provided by a school district’s Adult and Community Education department? 

Answer 25:  Transportation costs can only be expended on Adult Education-eligible adult students, in accordance with the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act (AEFLA).  Refer to question #16 for additional information.
Question 26:  Can funds be used to pay for administrators to attend meetings or travel to a national conference (National Career Pathways in Orlando)?  Or like other grants, can it only be used for teacher travel?

Answer 26:  All administrator expenditures (including travel) must adhere to the AEFLA law, Section 233, regarding Local Administrative Costs Limits.  Cost incurred by administrators will be considered expenditures within the administrative cost rate approved in the budget.
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